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October 29, 1999

Bob Montgomery

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co
PO Box 4289

Farmington, NM 87499

Dear Mr. Montgomery:

In 1990, we received an Application to Drill for the Omler #501 well in L-36-28N-10W for which we
sent your company an incorrect API number. We gave you API number 30-045-27033. It should have
been 30-045-27633.

I suspect the error was typographical and has not been found because the number we gave you was a
cancelled number for an abandoned location which we did not enter in our electronic system. We have
now corrected our records both locally and in the ONGARD system.

Please notify the appropriate people of the correct API number so that C-115 production and other
reports will not be rejected by the ONGARD system.

We regret any problems this error may cause. Please call me if there is any way I can help you. My
phone number is 505-334-6178, extension 13.

Sincerely,
Mary Ellen Villanueva
Xc: Bureau of Land Management
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